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POLICE Working together for a safer London
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Mr Mohammed Nadeem Bashir

Mace Superstore
17 College Parade
Salusbury Road
Queens Park
NW6 6RN

Dear Mr Bashir

QK - Brent Borough
QD - Licensing Department

Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road
Wembley

HAO 2HH

Telephone: 020 8733 3206

Mobile

Facsimile: 020 8733 3101
Email:
Nicola.mcdonald@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk

Your ref:
Our ref:

3rd October 2013

I am writing this letter to bring to your attention my connection with your shop in recent weeks.

| request a meet with you to discuss licensable activities at the shop and confirm you are still

involved in the day to day operation of the venue.

I would like to meet with you at Brent Civic Centre (location of the licensing authority) on
either Tuesday 8th or Wednesday 9th October 2013 anytime from 12pm to 2pm.
Can you either e-mail (preferred) or phone the above office number to confirm which day you

can make.

This is of high importance and effects the operation of your business.

Yours sincerely

Nicola McDonald PC157QK
Licensing Constable
Brent Police



